Meeting called to order at 2:31pm

Approval of Minutes

A motion was made by to approve the minutes by Nancy Rothbard and seconded by Monica Iser.

AdvanceED Survey Update

The window to complete the survey begins now until 04/04. Currently we are a little short of where we would like to be with student survey completion as well as staff completion. We are at about 40% with parent completion. We will continue to remind parents, and staff. Teachers please remind your students.

Administration Updates

FSA Camps – FSA camps are now completed. We feel that they were successful; had a great turn out and lots of positive feed back regarding the Saturday camps. The Saturday camps were 3 Saturdays consisting of 3 hour intensive learning including both math & reading. We have found the pros and cons for next year. We will be working on getting those kids out of the bottom quartile.

CANA – Begins the week of April 22nd.

Reading FSA - Will be the Tuedsay after spring break April 2nd; we are currently finalizing testing accomodations.

Safety – Additional cameras are currently being installed, one 360 degree camera has been installed. Also, some motion sensored cameras will be installed. We will be getting some quotes to secure some additional safety measures as well. We will be reaching out to the community to assist financially.

Access Testing (ESOL) - Access testing is completed and the deadline has been met. Mrs. Samaniego was working very hard to ensure that we complied with the deadlines.

Upcoming School Event Reminders

Foundation Updates – Bingo Night will be on April 12th. Baskets are ready. Sign up sheet will be created. Some sort of digital sign up sheet will be created for staff to volunteer to at Bingo Night.

Yearbook – The yearbook will be submitted for printing on Friday, March 22nd.

SAF Update

The School Advisory meeting was held earlier today. Neither of the representatives were available to attend. The meeting minutes will be shared at the next SAC meeting.

New Business – No new business

Adjournment – A motion to adjourn the meeting was made by Mrs. Walker & seconded by Mrs. Samaniego.

Meeting adjourned at 2:43pm

Next meeting is scheduled for April 30th

School Advisory Forum at Piper High School on 2/19 /19 in the evening.

Western High School students presents – S.W.A.T. Students Working Against Tobacco – working on getting language regarding tobacco use including Nd's and vapes. SAF chairs to vote on changing the language however not enough members present to hold a vote. Hoping to get it done by the end of the year.

Scott Jarvis – Office of Service Quality – Stakeholders survey – to be completed by as many as possible. ESSA including ELL as a federal recognized as a subgroup the same as SWD tracking process of ELL students. Working on changing report cards.

Schools needing additional ESSA support.

DAC – District Advisory Council Update

6 recommendations were being made next meeting will know if passed.

Make-up work policy language changed. Provide parents with more options more than just 2 days for makeup work. Are the two days calendar or school days?

Seeking clarification on pre-assigned work.

Homework policy will be revised fully.

Parent training flyer sent.

March 19th next meeting.